HARISH S A

UI/UX Designer

(C) +91 63834 66302 | 🔀 theonewhodesigns13@gmail.com | 🌐 www.harishixd.com

ABOUT

I'm a self-taught entry-level product designer with a background in Electrical Engineering and diverse professional experiences. However, my innate passion for art, storytelling, and creative thinking prompted a shift in my career to UI/UX Design. My goal is to be in a position where I can craft intuitive designs that demystify user problems, fostering meaningful and engaging interactions.

DESIGN SKILLS

- User Interface design
- User Experience design
- Visual design
- User Centric design
- · Responsive design
- Spatial User Interface

SKILLS

- Prototyping
- Wireframing
- Usability Testing
- Information Architecture

TOOLS

- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Balsamiq
- Sketch
- Illustrator
- Framer
- Spline

OTHER INTERESTS

- Photography
- Movies
- Illustration
- Video editing
- Cooking

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

NIYA TECHNOLOGIES

UI/UX Designer | March 2023 - March 2024

- 1.Contributed extensively to UI development, enhancing and executing interface elements for a user-friendly and visually captivating website.
- Iterated on design concepts in response to feedback, continuously improving user interfaces to meet stakeholder and user preferences.
- 3.Collaborated closely with cross-functional teams, including developers and designers, to seamlessly integrate UI components into the website's functionality.
- 4.Enhanced company website design, resulting in heightened client attraction and increased business opportunities.

PERSONIV

Quality Analyst | Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

VESTIGE TECHNOLOGIES

Process executive | Aug 2021 - Dec 2021

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

 KIT - Kalaignarkarunanithi Institute of technology (Aug 2016 to Mar 2020)

BE - EEE | CGPA - 6.8